From: Green, James

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile, 3093 Broadway,
Oakland, 94611

Date: Friday, October 25, 2013 11:00:04 AM

Karel,

Thanks for sending this.

We're moving a bit more slowly on this project than we anticipated. We're still working with our
client to determine the optimum approach given their goals. We hope to ramp up our activity level
soon.

Jim

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]

Sent: Friday, October 25, 2013 10:51 AM

To: Green, James; Bajsarowicz, Voytek

Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile,
3093 Broadway, Oakland, 94611

HiJim and Voytek: Attached is a FS/CAP Fact Sheet example for your use. Please include a figure
showing an outline around the site, adjacent streets and the locations of the former USTs labeled.
Send me the draft fact sheet in Word, I'll make any revisions, pdf it and send back the final version
ready to send out along with an address list.

Thanks,

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Emalil: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Green, James [mailto:JGreen@haleyaldrich.com]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 11:36 AM

To: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health
Subject: RE: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile,
3093 Broadway, Oakland, 94611

Thanks, Karel! It was a pleasure meeting you and Dilan.

We've copied your files and will be Fed-Exing them back to you today.
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We'll keep in touch about this site.
Jim

From: Detterman, Karel, Env. Health [mailto:Karel.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Monday, October 14, 2013 11:33 AM

To: Green, James; Bajsarowicz, Voytek

Cc: 'ghill@nifgroup.com’; '‘Bob Clark-Riddell'; ‘nholdridge@trammelicrow.com’;
'rchute@trammellcrow.com’; 'jgreer@trammellcrow.com’; ‘wparker@trammellcrow.com’

Subject: Fuel Leak Case No. RO0000199: GeoTracker Global ID T0600100406, Connell Oldsmobile, 3093
Broadway, Oakland, 94611

Hello Jim and Voytek:

Thank you for attending the meeting last Friday; attached is the SCM-Data Gap Work Plan Tables in
Word format and as soon as | locate an appropriate FS/CAP Fact Sheet I'll e-mail it to you.

Karel Detterman, PG

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6708

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: karel.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm
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